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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: McGrath, Angus <Angus.McGrath@stantec.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 10:51 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Andrew Warner (andrew@cityventures.com); Schreiner, Dan; Hey, Eva
Subject: Analysis for Backfill Soil - Quarry Material from Vulcan Materials, Pleasanton - 

Voluntary Remedial Action Case RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445, City 
Ventures, 2240 Filbert St., Oakland

Attachments: CAM-17 Class II Virgin 2-28-13.pdf

Dilan and Keith, 
 
As I described to Keith last week, we have been delayed by contractor availability for the excavation work. We 
have now confirmed that Cornerstone Environmental Contractors, Inc. will be able to perform the excavation 
starting June 2, 2016 and plan to complete the work by June 6, 2016. The IRAP report and associated 
documentation for the excavation work will be submitted within two weeks after completion of the work, 
depending on availability of final manifests and other required documentation. 
 
Per our discussion during the April 13th meeting, Stantec is providing as an attachment the analytical reports for 
the selected clean fill from the Vulcan Materials Quarry in Pleasanton. This material has been used extensively 
as backfill in the area and has low arsenic as you requested. Please respond to this email as to whether the 
attached report meets the requirement for clean fill for use of this soil. If not, please specify what additional 
information you require. 
 
The Environmental Site Summary (ESS) will be completed by next week and submitted for your final approval. 
We hope to receive your comments on the Soil Management Plan (SMP) so we can also finalize that 
document. 
 
Thank you for your help and we look forward to your approval of the backfill material and recommended 
changes to the SMP. 
 
Angus… 
 
Angus E. McGrath 
Principal Geochemist 
National Technical Lead - Site Investigation and Remediation 
Stantec 
Phone: 925-296-2134 
Cell: 510-385-4497 
angus.mcgrath@stantec.com 
  

  

  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with 
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 
 
From: Randy Fowler [mailto:rfowler@cornerstoneenv.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 7:35 AM 
To: Schreiner, Dan 
Subject: Analysis for Quarry Material from Vulcan Materials, Pleasanton 
 
Dan, 
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See email below in regards to description.  This is all they have in the way of analysis for material coming from their 
quarry. 
 
Randy L. Fowler 
Cornerstone Environmental Contractors, Inc. 
4070 Nelson Ave., Suite A 
Concord, CA 94520 
Direct Line: 925.478.4102 
Mobile: 925.324.0560 
rfowler@cornerstoneenv.com 

 

From: "Ruedi Jr, David" <ruedid@vmcmail.com> 
Date: April 21, 2016 at 11:47:34 AM PDT 
To: James Didio <didiod@vmcmail.com> 
Subject: CAM 17 

Dom, 
 
Attached are our CAM 17 results. It was done on our Class II Virgin Base which is composed of 
our crushed 3/4 x 4 gravel & Rod Mill Pea gravel. It is reflective of the Heavy Metals in the 
aggregates and the deposit we mine. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions, 
 
 
David Ruedi | Vulcan Materials Company 
Technical Services Supervisor | Western Division 
50 El Charro Road  | Pleasanton, CA 94588 
C: 925-260-3017 | O: 925-249-3078 
 

 

www.myvulcan.com 
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